

Ground Floor plan of Premises in Parsons Street, Messrs. E.W. Brown (Banbury) Ltd., surveyed and Measured Dec. 1946, by T. Lawrence Dale FRIBA.

The new seating area was entered from the shop, through two glazed swing-doors. The thoughtful designs included two new Hornton Stone fire grates, worked by Mr Wilfred Stanley, manager of the Edgehill Quaries; oak chairs and tables designed by the architect; and electric light, delivered from fittings "of a simple pattern".